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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim - LKK REF 

CC3/AIG19019431/Qhb3

Dear Saliha, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will check and will get back for an update. 

 

Meanwhile, we would like to amend that the damages to TP vehicle was on the rear right and not on the left as per 

below email. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January, 2020 9:29 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
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Cc: Admin A 

Subject: RE: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim - LKK REF CC3/AIG19019431/Qhb3 

 
Dear Vic, 

 

Having reviewed the matter, I’m quite doubtful if the damage was indeed caused by OI. From the video, there’s no 

visible jerking motion as our insured’s vehicle came to close to TP. OI could have possibly grazed onto TP’s rear side 

while making a lane change  but could it caused such damage to the bumper assy? 

 

 

 

Kind Regards, 

Saliha 

 

 

 

Saliha Syed Yusoff  

AIG 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 

 

AIG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |  

www.aig.sg 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:57 PM 

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLOCKED ATTACHMENT: FW: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim 

- LKK REF CC3/AIG19019431/Qhb3 

 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

This email contained an attachment that is potentially malicious. To protect the AIG network and users, the 

attachment named 

image001.png,image005.jpg,image006.jpg,image007.gif,image008.png,image009.wmz.gz,image009.wmz.wmf was 

removed from the email. If you believe that this is a legitimate email from a trusted source, please contact either the 

sender or your helpdesk to have the message resent in compliance with the corporate electronic messaging 

standard. 

 

Please be aware that SPAM and other malicious email often have a forged sender to make it appear to be sent from 

someone on your contact list or otherwise trust. 



3

Dear Saliha, 

 

We refer further to the below email. 

 

We noted that this is a midnight case and TP had provided to us a copy of their video footage (front and back – 

uploaded in merimen). 

 

Based on the footages, we observed that the Insured vehicle was overtaking the TP taxi at the time and may have 

likely hit the rear left hand side portion of the taxi. 

 

Kindly let us have your view on the matter. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 2:52 PM 

To: Chua, Tienzhu (SG) 

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumli, Sharizah; Paramchand, Varsha; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim 

 
Dear All, 

 

We refer further to the below email. 

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Please be informed that we had spoken to the Insured Mdm Chew and was informed of the TP claim. Also advised 

her that we received a copy of TP video footage (uploaded in merimen) and informed her of the breakdown of the 

TP claim (LOR/I) in which still subject to our principal’s approval/instruction. 

 

The Insured noted the information and might call back AIG. 

 

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

 

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
 

 

From: Chua, Tienzhu (SG) [mailto:Tienzhu.Chua1@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 2:06 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumli, Sharizah; Paramchand, Varsha; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha 

Subject: - SID 13910894 / OC 2794826269SG / Insured enquiry on TP claim 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment. 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el 

archivo adjunto. 

 

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lê-lo, abra o 

anexo. 

 

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez 

la pièce jointe. 

 

これは暗号化された電子メールです。 閲覧には添付フ

ァイルを開いてください。 

Click here by 2020-01-16 00:05 CST to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info  

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 


